Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer

*

STAFF
Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk

*

MEETING LOCATION
Commissioners Conference Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214

*

MEETING TIMES
1% Wednesday each month at 3:30 p.m.

*

COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex
Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: (770) 460-5730 ext. 5400
Fax: (770) 460-9412

*

WEB SITE
www.fayettecountyga.gov

*

E-MAIL
administration@fayettecountyga.gov

Werksteot #4genda

Board of Commissioners

April 2, 2008
3:30 P.M.
Call to Order by Chairman.
Acceptance of Agenda.
OLD BUSINESS:
A. Discussion of an actuarial analysis performed by Clark Weeks of

WRS Benefits for the cost of implementing a defined benefit
retirement plan for County employees.

B. Discussion of the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding
Article V. General Provisions, Section 5-17. Height Limitations of
Walls and Fences and Section 5-11. Common Area, and Article IIl.
Definitions, Common Area, Fence and Wall as presented by the
Planning and Zoning Department. This item was last discussed
during the March 5, 2008 Wednesday Workshop Meeting.

C. Discussion and direction regarding the Current Opportunities for
Greenspace Preservation under the Georgia Land Conservation
Program as presented by the Planning and Zoning Department.
This item was last discussed during the August 1, 2007
Wednesday Workshop Meeting.

D. Discussion of proposed amendments to the Land Use Element of
the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan regarding the SR 54 West
Overlay District as presented by the Planning and Zoning
Department. This item was last discussed during the March 5,
2008 Wednesday Workshop Meeting.

E. Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning
Ordinance regarding Article VI. District Use Requirements, Section
6-2, EST Estate Residential District, to reduce the minimum house
size required under Section F. Dimensional Requirements, Section
3. Floor area as presented by the Planning and Zoning
Department. This item was last discussed during the March 5,
2008 Wednesday Workshop Meeting.





Workshop Agenda
April 2, 2008
Page 2

NEW BUSINESS:

F. Discussion by Carol Chandler of a proposal for the acquisition of electronic file management
software.

G. Discussion of the annual renewal of Employee Health and Dental Insurance as presented by the
Human Resources Department.

H. Fire and Emergency Services is seeking permission to apply for a Federal Fire Act Grant in the
amount of $95,537.

l. Discussion of Policy 200.02- Gravel Road Upgrade Policy as presented by the Road Department.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORTS

BOARD REPORTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT






Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Department Head: ’Carol Chandler

Presenter, if needed: ’JACK KRAKEEL Preferred Meeting Date: HWednesday,ApriI 2,2008

Wording for the Agenda:

Discussion of an actuarial analysis performed by | for the cost of implementing a defined benefit
retirement plan for County employees.

Background/History/Details:

Earlier this year, the Board of Commissioners requested more financial data concerning the cost of providing a defined benefit
pension plan for county employees, as had been discussed over several months. Consequently, the county hired Mr. Weeks to
perform an actuarial analysis, which has been completed.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Discussion on the information provided by Mr. Weeks.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when? |Over several months

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |No

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete
(e Legal Review Complete (e Administrative Staff Review Complete
Administrator's Approval HYes Confirmed Meeting Date |Wednesday, April 2, 2008
Recognition/ Public Old New

Presentation Hearing (e Business C Business C Consent C Report (C Other





		Commissioners- Actuarial Retirement Agenda Request File.pdf

		Commissioners- Actuarial Retirement Backup








Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Department Head: ’CAROL CHANDLER

Presenter, if needed: ’CAROL CHANDLER Preferred Meeting Date: HWednesday,ApriI 2,2008

Wording for the Agenda:
Discussion by Carol Chandler of a proposal for the acquisition of electronic file management software.

Background/History/Details:

There are capital project funds appropriated for the acquisition of electronic records management software. ||| | R IR

Acquisition of the this module will provide some instant benefits in terms of integrating existing applications into the file manager
system.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

After hearing the presentation, staff would like to be allowed to place this item on the Board's April 10 consent agenda for approval,
so that the process of acquiring the software can commence.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Funding for this project resides in a capital project account in the amount of $83,360.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when? [Budget approval

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete
(e Legal Review Complete (e Administrative Staff Review Complete
Administrator's Approval HYes Confirmed Meeting Date |Wednesday, April 2, 2008
Recognition/ Public old N
9 ew (" Consent C Report (" Other

Presentation Hearing C Business @ Business





		Commissioners- Records Software Agenda Request File.pdf

		Commissioners- Records Software Backup








Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Fire and Emergency Services Department Head: ’M. Allen McCullough

Presenter, if needed: ’M.Allen McCullough Preferred Meeting Date: ’Wednesday,ApriI 2,2008

Wording for the Agenda:
Fire and Emergency Services is seeking permission to apply for a Federal Fire Act Grant in the amount of $95,537.

Background/History/Details:
Fire and Emergency Services is seeking permission to apply for a Fire Act Grant in the amount of $95,537.

$65,550 will pay for the SCBA- Haz-Mat Confined Space Maze System. This system will be used to train new and incumbent
personnel, while using their breathing apparatus, to do search and rescue and for firefighter survival in confined spaces.

$29,988 will pay for the Difficult Airway Course. This request is for educational costs for 72 Fire and EMS personnel to attend the
difficult airway course by the Airway Management Education Center. This education opportunity will provide staff with both
technical and manipulative education in the assessment and control of the adult and pediatric airway. The class will be conducted
in Fayette County and will be opened to providers in the states of Georgia and Alabama and the region.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Permission to proceed with the application for the Federal Fire Act Grant.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

The Federal Share of the Fire Act Grant will be $76,430, or 80%. The remaining 20%, $19,107, will be Fayette County's Share. The
County's Share will be funded from the FY2009 Fire and Emergency Services Operating Account.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? [No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete
(¢ Legal Review Complete (¢ Administrative Staff Review Complete
Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date |Wednesday, April 2, 2008
Recognition/ Public old N
g ew C Consent C Report ( Other

Presentation Hearing C Business @ Business





SCBA-HAZMAT AND CONFINED SPACE MAZE SYSTEMS

The SCBA Maze System is designed for many various types of
simulations. The structure includes our one of a kind
reconfigurable maze system with tunnels, ramps and obstacles,
The removable and reconfigurable system can be changed in a
-matter of minutes making itvirtually impossible to memorize. In
atddition the simulator has a second level with mini panels, #4"
 marnholes with sewer pipe configuration, shoring prop, roof
ACCEsE lmidm and attachable wof top tanker or culvert prap,

The mate system allows you to adjust the degree of difficulty in
the configurations from basic to whats been called by instructors
and firefighters to be ™ The most versatile and stressfull maze

system they have ever expamnmd“

‘Southwest Mabile Inc.
14772688303
- -;-www.mnhllehmumts com - e ;






RIOR LADDER OR STAIR OPTION
SHORING PROP

TANKER OR BOX/TUBE OPTION






SCBA-Haz-Mat Confined Space Maze System
v 40' container
v Roof railing with toe kick around the top with ladder
v' 2 manhole openings with covers
v" 30" tubing with tee and 90 degree turn
v Side man door
v'Interior stairs to upper maze section
v' Tunnels
v' Ramps
v’ Attic crawls with electrical entanglement
v Large solid maze panels small solid maze panels
v High craw opening panels
v" Low craw opening panels
v Shoring Prop

v" The Delivered Price for Mobile System is $65,550





		Fire and EMS-Fire Act Grant Agenda Request File.pdf

		Fire and EMS-Fire Act Grant Backup

		04-02-08   FIRE      A.pdf

		04-02-08  FIRE       B






Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Human Resources Department Head: ’Connie Boehnke

Presenter, if needed: ’COHnie Boehnke Preferred Meeting Date: ’April 2,2008

Wording for the Agenda:
Discussion of the annual renewal of Employee Health and Dental Insurance as presented by the Human Resources Department.

Background/History/Details:
Information will be forwarded when it is received from Blue Cross/Blue Shield.

The County's employee health insurance renews on June 1 each year.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Discussion of the annual renewal of Employee Health and Dental Insurance.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Employee Health and Dental Insurance is a budgeted item.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when? |Annually

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |No

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete
(¢ Legal Review Complete (¢ Administrative Staff Review Complete
Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date |Wednesday, April 2, 2008
Recognition/ Public Old New

Presentation Hearing C Business (& Business C Consent C Report ( Other






Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Planning & Zoning Department Head: ’Peter A. Frisina

Presenter, if needed: ’Dennis Dutton/Pete Frisina Preferred Meeting Date: ’Wednesday,ApriI 2,2008

Wording for the Agenda:

Discussion of the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article V. General Provisions, Section 5-17. Height Limitation of Walls
and Fences and Section 5-11. Common Area, and Article Ill. Definitions, Common Area, Fence, and Wall as presented by the
Planning & Zoning Department. This item was last discussed during the March 5, 2008 Wednesday Workshop Meeting

Background/History/Details:

On 10/3/07, the BOC directed Staff to review to review the Zoning Ordinance in terms of a possible permitting process for walls/
fences, requirements for maximum height of walls/fences, additional conditions pertaining to the architectural and aesthetic design
of walls/fences, and required visibility through fence structures. The PC has discussed walls/fences at 4 Workshops; however, Staff
and the PC have not been able to reach a consensus nor have the PC members been able to reach a consensus amongst themselves.
On 03/05/08, the BOC directed Staff to return at a later date with suggestions regarding the light and sound barriers on roadways,
light intrusion, and a better definition of the 50% visibility requirement.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Permission to advertise for the Planning Commission on May 1, 2008, and for the Board of Commissioners on May 22, 2008.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

N/A

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when? |Wednesday, March 5, 2008

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |Yes Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete
(e Legal Review Complete (e Administrative Staff Review Complete
Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date |Wednesday, April 2, 2008
Recognition/ Public Old New

Presentation Hearing (e Business C Business C Consent C Report ( Other





10/03/07 — Instructed by B.O.C. to review walls/fences
10/18/07 — PC Wkshop

11/15/07 — PC Wkshop

01/17/08 — PC Wkshop

02/07/08 - PC Wkshop

03/05/08 — BOC Wkshop

04/02/08 — BOC Wkshop

DRAFT - PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE
FAYETTE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE

Staff’s additions to the current ordinance are indicated in bold, underline, and italics.

Strikethrough indicates deletion.

ARTICLE V. GENERAL PROVISIONS

5-17. HeightLimitations-of Walls-and Eences: Walls, Fences, and Entrances.

A, Height Limitations of Walls and Fences.

A 4. In any residential zoning district, solid walls and fences made of chain
link or other wire materials shall not exceed a maximum of four (4) feet
in_height within or along a boundary of a front yard. Posts or columns
shall not exceed five (5) feet in _height. _Light fixtures, ornamental
statues, and_figurines shall not be included in the measurement of

height. no—wall-erfenee-shall-exceedfour {(4)feetinheight within or

2 In_any residential zoning district, when a wall and/or fence located
within or along a boundary of a front yard exceeds a maximum of four
(4) feet in height the following must be met:

a The wall and/or fence must be constructed of brick/brick veneer,
stucco, synthetic stucco, rock, stone, cast-stone, wood, wrought
iron_or_other architecturally engineered facades which match
these materials.






S

fod

[~

[sn

=

[~

|=

In that a solid wall and/or fence is allowed to be four (4) feet in
height under 1. above, any portion of a wall and/or fence higher
than four (4) feet must have a minimum visibility of 50 percent
which shall be uniformly spaced over the entire linear footage of
the wall and/or fence. Columns and posts shall not be included
in this calculation.

Where height requirements cannot be met due to changes in_grade,
adjustments must be made to each section (as created by the columns or
posts) of the wall or fence to meet the requirements to the greatest

degree possible. This will result in a stair-step pattern as the wall or
fence moves down the grade.

No wall or fence shall be constructed in a public right-of-way, and such
wall or fence shall not be constructed any closer than three (3) feet from
any fire hydrant, utility meter, or utility pole,

Any vehicular entranee/driveway must have a minimum clearance of be
at-least fourteen (14) feet in width and height apart-at-the-drveway to
allow for the passage of emergency vehicles. A vehicular entry structure
shall not be subject to the four (4) foot wall and fence requirement or
the minimum visibility of 50 percent within 35 feet of either side of the
driveway.

All walls and fences shall be maintained and repaired as required in the
International Property Maintenance Code.

A Zoning Compliance Certificate will be required for all walls and
fences within or along a boundary of a front yard prior to construction.

Wall or fence elevations must be submitted to the Planning and Zoning
Department for review.

Exemptions.

The following shall be exempt from the above requirements:

I

In order to reduce road noise, a solid wall and/or fence along a street
which is classified as an _Arterial or Collector per the Fayette County
Thoroughfare Plan may exceed a maximum of four (4) feet in height
and is exempt from the 50 percent visibility requirement provided that
the lot is not oriented to the street and the driveway does not access the
Street.






N

]

[

[=n

=

=

|9e

(Note: Check

All property zoned A-R, where the use of the property is for farming,
including the raising and selling of crops and livestock, is exempt from the
four (4) foot maximum height requirement, and exempt from the
construction _requirements _of brick/brick veneer, stucco, synthetic
stucco, rock, stone, cast-stone, wood, wrought iron or other
architecturally engineered facades which match these materials.

In_any residential zoning district where horses are kept in accordance
with Article V. General Provisions, Section 5-36. Raising and Keeping
Horses in Residential Districts, a wall or fence made of chain link or
other wire materials is exempt from the four (4) foot maximum height
requirement and shall not exceed a maximum of five (5) feet in height
within or along a boundary of a front yard.

In any residential or A-R zoning district where a temporary fence is used
in_conjunction with a construction site, said fence is exempt from the
requirements of this section.

In any residential or A-R zoming district, a fence required for a
telecommunication tower site shall comply with the requirements of
Article V. General Provisions, Section 5-40. Telecommunication
Antennas and Towers and shall be exempt from the requirements of this
section.

In any residential or A-R zoning district, a fence used in conjunction
with a storm water facility shall be exempt from the requirements of this
section,.

In _any residential or A-R zoning district, a fenced used in conjunction
with _any non-residential Permitted Use or Conditional Use, including
but _not limited to: _an Animal Hospital, Kennel; Cemetery and
Mausoleum; Church, Temple, or Place of Worship; Colleges and
Universities; Day Care Facility; School, Private; Telephone, and
Electric or Gas Sub-Station_or other Public Utility Facilities shall be
exempt from the requirements of this section.

In_any residential or A-R zoning district, on_a through lot, the area
between the street from which the lot is accessed and the front building
line shall be treated as a front yard with regard to the location of a

wall/fence.

with the Building Permits & Inspections Department for permitting

requirements.)






I

I

Subdivision Entrance Walls and Fences.

Subdivision Entrance Walls and Fences must be placed on common property
under the ownership of the Home Owners Association (HOA) or the Property
Owners Association (POA) and shall not be allowed to be on private property.
Common_property shall be shown on the Preliminary Plat and/ov Final Plat.
Said walls and fences shall not be subject to the four (4) foot height or 50
percent visibility requirements but must be constructed of brick/brick veneer,

stucco, synthetic stucco, rock, stone, cast-stone, wood, wrought iron or other
architecturally engineered facades which match these materials.

Nonconformance.

All walls and fences which existed prior to (the adoption date) are legally non-
conforming and shall be allowed to be maintained and rebuilt to its current size
and height. All walls and fences erected after (the adoption date) must comply
with the current requirements.






10/03/07 — Instructed by B.O.C. to review walls/fences
10/18/07 — PC Wkshop

11/15/07 — PC Wkshop

01/17/08 — PC Wkshop

02/07/08 — PC Wkshop

03/05/08 — BOC Wkshop

04/02/08 — BOC Wkshop

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE
FAYETTE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE

Staff’s additions to the current ordinance are indicated in bold, underline, and italics.

ARTICLE V. GENERAL PROVISIONS

5-11. Reserved: Common Arvea. When a common area is located between a lot and the
road/street right-of-way, the setback on the lot shall be measured from the right-of-way as a
front yard setback or from the common area as a side or rear setback and whichever is greater

shall apply.






10/03/07 — Instructed by B.O.C. to review walls/fences
10/18/07 — PC Wkshop

11/15/07 — PC Wkshop

01/17/08 — PC Wkshop

02/07/08 — PC Wkshop

03/05/08 — BOC Wkshop

04/02/08 — BOC Wkshop

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE
FAYETTE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE

Staft’s additions to the current ordinance are indicated in bold, underline, and italics.

ARTICLE III. DEFINITIONS

Common Area. Any part of a development that is not part of a building lot and is designated
for the common usage of the development,

Fence. Structures made of posts, columns, boards, wire, pickets, wrought iron or rails,

Wall. Structures made ofmasonrv oFr concrete.






		Planning and Zoning- Article V Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Article V Backup








Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Planning & Zoning/Comm. Dev. Department Head: ’Planning & Zoning/Peter A. Frisina

Presenter, if needed: ’Dennis Dutton/Pete Frisina Preferred Meeting Date: HWednesday,ApriI 2,2008

Wording for the Agenda:
Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article VI. District Use Requirements,
Section 6-2. EST Estate Residential District, to reduce the minimum house size required under Section F. Dimensional Requirements,
Section 3. Floor area.

Background/History/Details:
The EST Zoning District requires a min. lot size of 2.5 acres and a min. house size of 3,000 sq. ft.

requested the BOC to consider reducing the min. house size from 3,000 sq. ft. to 2,000 sq. ft. At the 03/05/08 BOC
Wkshop, the BOC instructed Staff to begin the review. At the 03/20/08 PC Wkshop,_ requested a min. house size of 2,200
sq. ft. for a 1-story and 2,500 sq. ft for a 2-story. 3 spec homes in his EST S/D: 3,026, 3,065, and 3,393 sq. ft. 3 PC members wanted
the sq. footage reduced to 2,500 sq. ft; 1 who concurred with_; and 1 who did not want to reduce the min. sqg. footage.
Staff agreed with the PC majority; however, staff has no problem with establishing a 2,300 sq. ft. min for 1-story and 2,500 for
2-story. (PC Wkshop Mins. not ready at this time)

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Seek direction from the BOC regarding the reduction of the minimum house size for EST and permission to advertise the proposed
amendments for May 1, 2008, to be heard by the Planning Commission and May 22, 2008, to be heard by the BOC.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

None

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when? |Wednesday, March 5, 2008

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete
(¢ Legal Review Complete (e Administrative Staff Review Complete
Administrator's Approval HYes Confirmed Meeting Date |Wednesday, April 2, 2008
Recognition/ Public Old New

Presentation Hearing ® Business C Business C Consent C Report (C Other





		Planning and Zoning- Article VI Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Article VI Backup








Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Planning & Zoning/Comm. Dev. Department Head: ’Peter A. Frisina

Presenter, if needed: ’Tom Williams Preferred Meeting Date: ’Wednesday, April 2, 2008
Wording for the Agenda:

Discussion and direction regarding the Current Opportunities for Greenspace Preservation Under the Georgia Land Conservation
Program. This item was last addressed during the August 1, 2007 Wednesday Workshop Meeting.

Background/History/Details:

The Georgia Land Conservation Program (GLCP) was established in 2005. It offers competitive grants and Low Interest (3%) Loan

Funds for fee title and conservation easement acquisitions. Additionally, it provides tax incentives for the donation of conservation
lands and/or easements.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Direction regarding pursuit of Greenspace Acquisition under current state programs.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

None requested

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when? |Wednesday, August 1, 2007

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |Yes Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete
(¢ Legal Review Complete (¢ Administrative Staff Review Complete
Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date |Wednesday, April 2, 2008
Recognition/ Public Old New

Presentation Hearing (e Business C Business C Consent C Report ( Other





Minutes
August 1, 2007
Page &

Discussion and consideration of projects in the Short Term Work Program of the Fayette
County Comprehensive Plan to be conducted by the Planning and Zoning Department.
Tom Williams, Planning and Zoning, said he wanted to present to the Board some activities that
were identified in the Short Term Work Program. He said first was to determine the applicability of
the Georgia Land Conservation Program in terms of funding for the preservation of open space. He
said a report would be sent to the County Administrator and Commissioners for informational
purposes. He said staff planned to start this project in August 2007 and complete in February 2008.
He said the second project was to conduct the study of the SR 74 North Corridor and institute
changes to the Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Ordinance as necessary. He said staff would
conduct a land use inventory of development along SR 74 North in Tyrone, Fairburn and
unincorporated Fulton County to determine the impact on Fayette County. He said plans were to
start this project in September of 2007 and com plete in March 2008.

Mr. Williams said they were continuing the joint study of the SR 54 Nonresidential Corridor with the
City of Fayetteville and instituting changes to each jurisdiction’s Comprehensive Plan and Zoning
Ordinance as necessary. He said this was a continuation of the joint effort of Fayette County and
the City of Fayetteville to address future land use in the area of the hospital as presented by the SR
54 Task Force Report to the Commissioners in December of 2006. He said staff plans to start this
project in November 2007 and complete in May 2008.

Mr. Williams said the fourth project was to conduct a multi-path study for SR 54 to connect
Fayetteville and Peachtree City to the hospital area. He said this would result in a report that would
be forwarded to the County Administrator and Commissioners. He said staff started this project in
January 2007 and will complete it in June 2008.

Mr. Williams said the fifth project was to conduct a multi-use path study for Redwine Road. He said
this would result in a report to the County Administrator and Commissioners. He aid this plan was
started in January 2007 and will be completed in July 2008.

It was the consensus of the Board for staff to proceed in this matter. A copy of the information,
identified as “Attachment No 7,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





Fayette County Board of Commissioners Fayette County Planning and Zoning

GEORGIA LAND CONSERVATION PROGRAM

Need and Purpose

The robust economy of the Atlanta region over the recent decades has resulted in a
severe depletion of greenspace. ARC has recently reported that 241,675 acres of
agricultural and forested land have been developed from 1999 through 2005 in the
13 county Atlanta region at a daily rate of 110 acres. During that same 6-year period,
development in Fayette County consumed 10,700 acres of agricultural and forested
land at an average rate of 1,800 acres per year or 5 acres per day.

Benefits of greenspace preservation are far reaching. These benefits include:
¢ Helps maintain a clean and plentiful water supply;
e Improves air quality and minimizes flood damage;
» Improves quality of life and helps attract new businesses;
o Provides more locations for recreation and additional attractions for
the state’s tourism industry;

* Reduces infrastructure development and maintenance costs;
e Provides a productive role for prime forest and agricultural lands;
» Preserves our substantial natural and cultural history.

The purpose of the briefing paper is to inform the Fayette County Board of
Commissioners of the opportunities for expanding the greenspace of the county
under the current State of Georgia programs.

Fayette County Land Conservation Initiatives 2000 to Present

Georgia Community Greenspace Program

Fayette County actively participated in the Georgia Community Greenspace
Program (GCGP) during the last two years (2001-2002) of Gov. Barnes'
administration. That program provided entitlement grants to local governments for
the purchase of properties and conservation easements. Under that program the
County developed a Greenspace Plan and made two major purchases: Kenwood
Park (47 acres for $367,076 from FYO1 funds) and Lake Horton/McCalla Property
(15 acres for $373,728 from FY02 funds + $72,521 FC Water System Funds). The
GCGP was discontinued in 2003.

Zoning Ordinance

Fayette County amended its Zoning Ordinance in December 2001, to include a new
category “Conservation Subdivision” as a means of achieving the 20 per cent
conservation land goal under the GCGP. Greenspace acquisition continues under
this Fayette County Zoning initiative. To date, nine C-S zoned subdivisions have
been approved with a total of 592 acres conserved from the total of 1,208 acres.

Fayette County Comprehensive Plan

In 2004 Fayette County adopted the 2004 -2025 Comprehensive Plan. It included
goals, objectives and policies that were both supportive of the GCGP and
greenspace (land) conservation. This included several specific statements of
support, as follows:






Fayette County Board of Commissioners Fayette County Planning and Zoning

o (oal for Natural Resources: The County should support the conservation of
appropriate land areas in a natural state to preserve, protect and enhance
stream valleys, woodlands, wetlands, farmland, and plant and animal life in
conjunction with the Georgia Greenspace Program, creating a system of
public open spaces.

o Objective N-6: [dentify, protect, and enhance an integrated network of
ecologically valuable land and surface waters for present and future residents
of Fayette County.

Policy a: Consider the purchase and protection of lands through the
Governor's Greenspace Program that achieve any of the programs
following goals: (goals of GCGP listed).

Following the November 2002 General Elections, “Sonny” Purdue was sworn in as
Georgia’s Governor in January 2003. Legislation was introduced for Governor
Perdue’'s Georgia Land Conservation Program in the 2004 General Assembly. Gov.
Purdue signed the approved legislation for the Georgia Land Conservation Program
in April 2005.

With the exception of conservation subdivision conservation easements, Fayette
County has not pursued conservation acquisitions since the Lake Horton purchase
on May 6, 2004, using previously designated FY2002 GCGP funds.

Georgia Land Conservation Act (GLCA)

The purpose of GLCA is to encourage the long-term conservation and protection of
the state’s natural, cultural and historic resources. This Act established the Georgia
Land Conservation Program (GLCP). The GLCP is managed by the Georgia
Environmental Facilities Authority (GEFA) and projects are approved by the Georgia
Land Conservation Council (GLCC). Funding initiatives have included the GLCP
Grant and Loans Program (established January 2006) and the GLCP Tax Credit Act
(signed into law on April 26, 2006).

Program Goals
GEFA established ten program goals to guide project development and selection.
These goals are:
o Water quality protection for rivers, streams and lakes;
Flood protection;
Wetlands protection;
Reduction of erosion;
Protection of riparian buffers and natural habitat and corridors for
native plant and animal species;
Protection of prime agricultural and forestry land,;
Protection of cultural sites, and archaeological and historic resources;
Scenic protection;
Provision of passive recreation; and
Connection of existing or planned conservation areas.





Fayette County Board of Commissioners Fayette County Planning and Zoning

Current Programs
GEFA's programs include:

o low Interest (3%) Loans with 2 per cent closing costs
(origination/admin fees) are available to cities and counties or DNR for
fee title or easement purchases from the Georgia Land Conservation
Revolving Loan Fund. Term is flexible with most of the loans to date
being for 10 or 20 years. There is no prepayment penalty;

o Competitive Grants to cities, counties or DNR for fee title or easement
purchases from the Georgia Land Conservation Trust Fund (matching
funds flexible but strong ratio is encouraged);

¢ Tax Incentives Under the Georgia Conservation Tax Credit Program, a
state income tax credit is available to individual and corporate land
owners for donations of conservation lands or conservation
easements. Additional tax benefits are available under Federal Income
Tax and estate tax laws and regulations;

» Consultation, referrals and other technical support for those seeking to
carry out land conservation initiatives.

Funding

From the onset of the GLCP through February 2008 the Georgia Land Conservation
Council has approved 46 conservation projects totaling over 62,000 acres. Total
project value is over $180 million with a state investment of over $41 million. Project
types include 14 conservation easements and 33 fee title acquisitions. Eight (8) of
these acquisitions were outright gifts of property to the state. The projects are shown
in the attached table.

As of February 20, 2008 the fiscal status of the program was $51 million in Revolving
Low Interest (3%) Loan Funds and $16.9 million in Land Conservation Grant Funds,
including $12.1 million for projects of statewide significance and $4.8 million for
grants to cities and counties.

Matching funds for competitive grants can come from numerous sources. In addition
to, or in lieu of, general funds, local governments can utilize the GLCP Low Interest
(3%) Revolving Loan Fund, request funding assistance (grants or loans) from
conservation programs, private foundations and non-government organizations such
as the Nature Conservancy, Trust for Public Land and Georgia Land Trust. Also, the
private land owner could donate a portion of the property as a match applied towards
a grant for the remaining acreage, taking a tax credit on the donated acreage.
Another popular resource is the Land Conservation Special Purpose Local Option
Sales Tax, or SPLOST.

Land Conservation SPLOST referenda have typically received strong support. In the
November 2006 elections Cobb County passed a $40 million SPLOST with 71 per
cent approval and Paulding County had a 72 per cent approval for a $15 million
SPLOST. Since 2003, five additional Atlanta region counties and the city of Smyrna
have approved referenda for an additional $161 million to fund Greenspace





Fayette County Board of Commissioners Fayette County Planning and Zoning

acquisition and preservation. An average of seventy per cent of the voters supported
additional taxes for this purpose.

Eligibility

Any qualified local government in Georgia can submit an application for funding
under the GLCP grant and low-interest loan programs. All direct costs of activities
associated with acquisition of fee title or conservation easements can be reimbursed
upon approval of the grant or loan application. This includes all legal and regulatory
requirements including appraisals, surveys, Phase | environmental reports, title
insurance, and other direct costs not in violation of Chapter 40 of Title 43.

The program funds conservation, preservation and passive recreation acquisition
projects. It does not fund active recreation projects such as ball fields, playgrounds
and public parking areas.

Application and Award Process
Applications are accepted anytime on a rolling basis. The GLCC meets on a
quarterly basis to consider action on each of the eligible applications.

Process: Define project, notify landowner, secure funding assistance from
non-profit association and, if desired, develop a M.O.A. for project
assistance and resource management from an approved land trust;

Complete and submit application which is available at the GLCP
website www.glcp.georgia.qov;

Project is evaluated and scored independently by GEFA and DNR
staffs.

Recommendation is transmitted to the Georgia Land Conservation
Council and placed on agenda for the next meeting (meetings are
quarterly or as needed for emergency situations).

GLCC considers and recommends action on project.

Award: Governor makes formal announcement and presents awards to the
successful applicants.

Findings

The GLCP presents an opportunity to secure additional funds for greenspace
acquisition, both fee title and conservation easements. The availability of grants, low
interest loans and tax incentives for donations of conservation land provide the
flexibility to apply the best approach to each situation. However, the one missing
element is the availability of local funds to provide for a direct local match on
competitive grants or for monthly payments on low Interest (3%) loans.





		Planning and Zoning- Greenspa...ation Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Greenspace Conservation Backup




Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Department Head: ’Peter A. Frisina

Presenter, if needed: ’Peter A. Frisina/Tom Williams Preferred Meeting Date: ’Wednesday,ApriI 2,2008

Wording for the Agenda:
Discussion of proposed amendments to the Land Use Element of the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan regarding the S.R. 54
West Overlay District.

Background/History/Details:

Since the SR 54 West Overlay District was adopted in 1995, there have been 3 rezoning requests to O-l for lots within recorded
residential subdivisions (1 has been approved (Petition No. 963-97) and 2 have been denied (Petition No. 994-98 and Petition No.
1201-07). Staff is proposing an amendment to the Comprehensive Plan to clarify the County's position for rezoning requests within
recorded residential subdivisions. At the 03/05/08 BOC Wkshop, the BOC instructed Staff to begin the review. At the 03/20/08 PC
Wkshop, the PC recommended that all lots within a platted s/d, regardless if the s/d was oriented to or accessed SR 54 W should not
be given consideration for O-l zoning but lots surrounded on the sides/rear by platted s/d should be given consideration for O-I.
Staff and PC compromised and agreed that lots in a platted resid. s/d and lots surrounded fully on the side/rear by platted resid. s/d
should not be given consideration for O-l. (PC Wkshop Mins. not ready at this time.)

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Staff is seeking direction and permission from the B.O.C. to proceed with public hearings before the P.C. on May 1, 2008, and before
the B.O.C. on May 22, 2008, for adoption of proposed amendments to the L:and Use Element of the Fayette County Comprehensive
Plan.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

N/A

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when? |Wednesday, March 5, 2008

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |Yes Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (@ Purchasing Review Complete
(¢ Legal Review Complete (e Administrative Staff Review Complete
Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date |Wednesday, April 2, 2008
Recognition/ Public Old New

Presentation Hearing (e Business C Business C Consent C Report ( Other





Transportation Corridors

Over the next twenty years, a number of state routes in Fayette County are scheduled to
be widened from a two-lane highway to four-lane divided highways. These state routes
are the connecting corridors for the incorporated municipalities in Fayette County and
neighboring counties. With few exceptions, in the unincorporated areas of the county
these roads traverse residential and/or agricultural land uses.

With the widening of these state routes comes the increased pressure for nonresidential
development. The County is now in the position where it must balance this demand with
its own growth and transportation policies, These state routes are first and foremost
transportation corridors; the efficient flow of traffic must be maintained. Nonresidential
land uses are indicated on the Land Use Plan Map where their location and intensity is
most appropriate for the surrounding area.

In order to better facilitate the desired development along its transportation corridors,
Fayette County has adopted an Overlay District on SR 54 and several Overlay Zones.
The particular requirements pertaining to these transportation corridors are discussed
below.

SR 54 West Overlay District: With the widening of SR 54 West, the Board of
Commissioners adopted the SR 54 West Overlay District. This District identifies the
county’s goals and recommendations for the corridor and sets out the desired
development pattern. SR 54 connects the communities of Fayetteville and Peachtree
City, and serves as the only major east-west thoroughfare through the county. The
following section defines the District.

Existing Development: Existing residential development is scattered along the SR 54
West Corridor. Residential tracts range in size from large agricultural tracts of as much
as 200 acres down to minimum one (1) acre subdivisions. Large tracts are still used for
agricultural purposes and may or may not contain a single-family residence. These tracts
vary in size from approximately five (5) to 200 acres. The majority of the larger tracts are
located between Sandy Creek and Tyrone Roads. Single-family residential development
consists of smaller lots, varying in size from one (1) to five (5) acres, fronting on SR 54
West or within subdivisions which access SR 54 West. Three single-family residential
subdivisions (Newton Estates, Fayette Villa, and The Landings) are developed in this
area. These subdivisions are zoned for one (1) acre minimum lots. Fayette Villa and The
Landings are located between Flat Creek Trail west to Sumner Road (north) on the north
side of SR 54 West. Newton Estates is located west of Huiet Drive on the south side of
SR 54 West. Existing nonresidential development consists of two commercial areas,
one at Tyrone Road and one at Sumner Road (south).





Future Development: SR 54 West is first and foremost a transportation corridor.
The efficient flow of traffic must be maintained. High intensity nonresidential
uses should be targeted to the major intersection with Tyrone Road and SR 54
West. As one moves away from this node, the intensity of nonresidential
development should decrease. The goals of the SR 54 West Overlay District are:
(1) to maintain the efficient traffic flow of SR 54 West as the County’s only
major east-west thoroughfare; (2) to maintain a non-urban separation between
Fayetteville and Peachtree City; and (3) to protect existing and future residential
areas in the SR 54 West Corridor.

If lots which front on SR 54 West are allowed to change from a residential use to
a nonresidential use, care must be taken to protect existing or future residential
property. This can be accomplished by requiring enhanced landscaping, buffers
and berms to protect these residential areas.

Recommendations: The intent of the SR 54 West Overlay District is to offer
existing tracts of five +/- acres the option to convert to office uses. Outside of the
commercial designation at Tyrone Road and the commercial and office-
institutional designation at Sumner Road (south), these parcels would be
considered for the Office-Institutional Zoning District. Conditions should be
placed on property at the time of rezoning to address unique situations.

In_certain_situations _a_change from _a_residential zoning to the Office-
Institutional Zoning District should not _be given consideration due to the
impact on abutting residential property in platted and recorded subdivisions.
These situations include, but are not limited to the following:

e Parcels platted and recorded in a residential subdivision as
individuals purchased lots within these subdivisions with the
assurance that it would remain a residential area;

o Any lot that is less than five (5) acres and is fully surrounded on
side and rear lot lines by a platted and recorded residential
subdivision _or subdivisions. Parcels of at least five (5) acres
could be considered in that additional sethacks and buffers could
be required as a condition of zoning while leaving adequate area
for development.

Other Transportation Corridors: Section 7-6 Transportation Corridor Overlay Zone of
the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance establishes Overlay Zones on state highways that
traverse Fayette County. Regardless of the underlining zoning, any new nonresidential
development along these corridors must meet the requirements of the particular Overlay
Zone. The Zoning Ordinance establishes Overlay Zones on SR 54 West and SR 74
South, SR 85 North, and a General State Route Overlay Zone on all other state routes.






GEORGIA
Whene Quatity o % Lefeotyte
To: Fayette County Board of Commissioners
From: Tom Williams, Assistant Director of Planning and Zoning
Date: February 20, 2008
Subject: Discussion of the SR 54 West Overlay District in the Fayette County

Comprehensive Plan.

Since the SR 54 West Overlay District was adopted in 1995, there have been three rezoning requests to O-1
zoning for lots within recorded residential subdivisions. Of these three requests, one has been approved
(Petition 963-97) and two have been denied (Petitions 994-98 and 1201-07).

Petition 963-97 was a rezoning request for R-20 to O-I on a lot in Burch’s Deep Forest Subdivision located at
the corner of SR 54 and Hickory Avenue (see attached map & minutes). The rezoning request was approved
with conditions. The conditions are as follows:

1. That a six (6) foot high fence or wall to create a 100 percent visual screen be placed along the interior
of the required 30 foot buffer along the southern boundary of the subject property. The fence or wall
shall be limited to wood, brick, concrete of concrete block covered with an architectural treatment.
This fence or wall would be in addition to buffer planting required in Section 5-23 of the Fayette
County Zoning Ordinance.

2. That the subject property, consisting of two (2) % tracts be joined to fulfill the one (1) acre minimum
of the O-I Zoning District. A Final Plat joining the two (2) 2 tracts must be submitted, approved and
recorded and recorded prior to Site Plan approval and issuance of a zoning compliance for office uses.

3, That the curb cut onto Hickory Avenue be closed.

Petition 994-98 was a rezoning request for R-40 to O-1 on a lot in Lakeview Estates Subdivision located at the
comer of SR 54 and Lakeview Lane (see attached map & minutes). The lot fronts three roads, SR 54,

Lakeview Lane and Old Mill Court. The rezoning request was denied. A subsequent court case upheld the
denial.

Petition 1201-07 was a rezoning request for R-40 to O-I on a lot in Lakeview Estates Subdivision (see attached
map & minutes). The lot fronts SR 54. The rezoning request was denied.

Staff is proposing an amendment to the SR 54 Overlay District section of the Land Use Element of the Fayette
County Comprehensive Plan to clarify the County’s position for rezoning requests within recorded residential
subdivisions (see attached).

Essentially, Staff is seeking permission from the BOC to proceed with public hearings in April before the
Planning Commission and Board of Commissioners for adoption of proposed amendments to the Fayette
County Comprehensive Plan.





N:\Tom Williams\SR54 Land Use Study\CompPlanAmendSR54 LU 2 08.doc

Transportation Corridors

Over the next twenty years, a number of state routes in Fayette County are scheduled to
be widened from a two-lane highway to four-lane divided highways. These state routes
are the connecting corridors for the incorporated municipalities in Fayette County and
neighboring counties. With few exceptions, in the unincorporated areas of the county
these roads traverse residential and/or agricultural land uses.

With the widening of these state routes comes the increased pressure for nonresidential
development. The County is now in the position where it must balance this demand with
its own growth and transportation policies. These state routes are first and foremost
transportation corridors; the efficient flow of traffic must be maintained. Nonresidential
land uses are indicated on the Land Use Plan Map where their location and intensity is
most appropriate for the surrounding area.

In order to better facilitate the desired development along its transportation corridors,
Fayette County has adopted an Overlay District on SR 54 and several Overlay Zones.

The particular requirements pertaining to these transportation cotridors are discussed
below.

SR 54 West Overlay District: With the widening of SR 54 West, the Board of
Commissioners adopted the SR 54 West Overlay District. This District identifies the
county’s goals and recommendations for the corridor and sets out the desired
development pattern. SR 54 connects the communities of Fayetteville and Peachtree
City, and serves as the only major east-west thoroughfare through the county. The
following section defines the District.

Existing Development: Existing residential development is scattered along the SR 54
West Corridor. Residential tracts range in size from large agricultural tracts of as much
as 200 acres down to mimimum one (1) acre subdivisions. Large tracts are still used for
agricultural purposes and may or may not contain a single-family residence. These tracts
vary 1n size from approximately five (5) to 200 acres. The majority of the larger tracts are
located between Sandy Creek and Tyrone Roads. Single-family residential development
consists of smaller lots, varying in size from one (1) to five (5) acres, fronting on SR 54
West or within subdivisions which access SR 54 West. Three single-family residential
subdivisions (Newton Estates, Fayette Villa, and The Landings) are developed in this
area. These subdivisions are zoned for one (1) acre minimum lots. Fayette Villa and The
Landings are located between Flat Creek Trail west to Sumner Road (north) on the north
side of SR 54 West. Newton Estates is located west of Huiet Drive on the south side of
SR 54 West. Existing nonresidential development consists of two commercial areas,
one at Tyrone Road and one at Sumner Road (south).

Future Development: SR 54 West is first and foremost a transportation corridor.
The efficient flow of traffic must be maintained. High intensity nonresidential
uses should be targeted to the major intersection with Tyrone Road and SR 54
West. As one moves away from this node, the intensity of nonresidential





N:ATom Williams\SR54 Land Use Study\CompPlanAmendSR54 LU 2 08.doc

development should decrease. The goals of the SR 54 West Overlay District are:
(1) to maintain the efficient traffic flow of SR 54 West as the County’s only
major east-west thoroughfare; (2) to maintain a non-urban separation between
Fayetteville and Peachtree City; and (3) to protect existing and future residential
areas in the SR 54 West Corridor,

If lots which front on SR 54 West are allowed to change from a residential use to
a nonresidential use, care must be taken to protect existing or future residential
property. This can be accomplished by requiring enhanced landscaping, buffers
and berms to protect these residential areas.

Recommendations: The intent of the SR 54 West Overlay District is to offer
existing tracts of five +/- acres the option to convert to office uses. Outside of the
commercial designation at Tyrone Road and the commercial and office-
institutional designation at Sumner Road (south), these parcels would be
considered for the Office-Institutional Zoning District. Conditions should be
placed on property at the time of rezoning to address unique situations.

In certain situations a change from a residential zoning to the Office-
Institutional Zoning District should not be given consideration due to the
impact on abutting residential property in platted and recorded subdivisions.
These situations include, but are not limited to the following:

e Parcels platted and recorded in a residential subdivision where
the residential subdivision is oriented to and has access to SR54
from one or more internal streets as individuals purchased lots
within these subdivisions with the assurance that it would remain
a residential area;

o Any lot that is less than five (5) acres and is surrounded on side
and rear lot lines by a platted and recorded residential
subdivision or subdivisions. Parcels of at least five (5) acres
could be considered in that additional setbacks and buffers could
be required as a condition of zoning while leaving adequate area
for development.

Other Transportation Corridors: Section 7-6 Transportation Corridor Overlay Zone of
the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance establishes Overlay Zones on state highways that
traverse Fayette County. Regardless of the underlining zoning, any new nonresidential
development along these corridors must meet the requirements of the particular Overlay
Zone. The Zoning Ordinance establishes Overlay Zones on SR 54 West and SR 74
South, SR 85 North, and a General State Route Overlay Zone on all other state routes.






: A
:.?.t.‘i?i'l'.'l-'-"

I @

CITY OF FAYETTEVILLE

Petition No.: 963-97 Planning and Zoning

Request to rezone 1.038 acres from R-20 to O-I to develop a Office. Date: September 4, 1997






September 25, 1997
Page 15

PETITION NO. 963-97:

Zoning Administrator Robyn Moore read Petition No. 963-97, Robert A. and Delores Fizell
Schuster, Owners/Agents, request to rezone 1.038 acres from R-20 to O-l to develop an
office. She said the property was located in Land Lots 125 of the 5 District and fronts on
S.R. 54 West and Hickory Avenue. She noted the Planning Commission recommended
approval with conditions 4-0 and staff recommended approval with conditions.

Robert Schuster, 103 Hickory Avenue said he was requesting the rezoning of his property
from R-20 to O-1 in accordance to the Fayette County Land Use Plan.

Chairman Sprayberry asked if anyone wished to speak in favor of the petition. Hearing

" none, he asked if anyone wished to speak in opposition. There were no comments in
opposition.

Chairman Sprayberry asked the Board for its pleasure in this matter.

Commissioner Gosa remarked the petition appeared to be in compliance with the Land
Use Plan and compatible with the surrounding area and he was in favor of the petition.

On motion made by Commissioner Gosa, seconded by Commissioner Bost to approve
Petition No. 963-97 with conditions as presented. The motion carried 5-0. A copy of the
recommended conditions, staff's analysis and investigation, identified as “Attachment No.
4" follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof. A copy of the Ordinance and
Resolution granting Petition No. 963-97, identified as “Attachment No. 5%, follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.





o ..

R-—-4’§

o D

* R70“

d Mill Court

D1

Request to rezone 1.021 acres from R-40 to O-1 to develop Office Uses. Date: September 3, 1998






December 10, 1998
Page 4

PETITION NO. 994-98:

Zoning Director Kathy Zeitler read Petition No. 994-98, James Randal Holt, Owner/Agent,
request to revise the recorded plat for Lakeview Estates to remove Lot 1 from the
subdivision and to rezone the lot from R-40 to O-I for future nonresidential development.
She said the property was located in Land Lot(s) 127 of the 5" District and fronts on S.R.
54 West, Lakeview Lane, and Old Mill Court. She stated the Planning Commission
recommended denial 4-1 and Staff recommended denial.

Carl Westmoreland, 191 Peachtree Street, Atlanta remarked that he represented Randy
Holt. He said the property was located at the intersection of S.R. 54 and Lakeview Lane.
He remarked that Mr. Holt had purchased the property in 1980 and had lived there until
three or four months ago. He said Mr. Holt had tried to sell the property under the existing
residential classification both before and after the widening of Highway 54 to a divided four
lane highway. He said Mr. Holt had no interest in purchase of the property as residential.
He said Mr. Holt had a problem in selling the property based on the change of conditions
that had occurred to not only him but also to other property owners along S.R. 54 with the
development and the road widening project.

Mr. Westmoreland stated that Mr. Holt's house was the only affected house in the
subdivision. He said there was not a house directly across Lakeview from Mr. Holt's
house. He remarked the houses further north away from S.R. 64 were downhill and
substantially much more away from the road. He said there was almost an identical
situation with the property at the corner of S.R. 54 and Hickory Avenue that the Board had
rezoned in September of 1997. He said in that case there was a house directly across
Hickory Avenue and that house was located on a slightly smaller lot and closer to the other
lots in that subdivision. He said Mr. Holt had applied for O-l zoning which was consistent
with the overlay district for S.R. 54 West. He said based on the eatlier staff analysis they
had recommended approval with fourteen conditions and now they had recommended
denial. He said all of the fourteen conditions were acceptable with Mr. Holt and basically
dealt with landscaping, orientation of the house and the traffic out to S.R. 54.

Mr. Westmoreland said Mr. Holt was proposing to have access come off S.R. 54. He felt
the issues in the past with this application had been whether or not this was a part of the
subdivision. He said it was the only house in the subdivision that was substantially affected
by S.R. 54 and he felt it should be treated differently for that reason. He said with regard





December 10, 1998
Page 5

to the affect on other properties, there was only one other house in the subdivision that
was close to this property. He said the conditions that staff had recommended regarding
buffer, berming and planting would deal with this situation. He stated another issue had
been the access to the property. He said Mr. Holt proposed to close the driveway on
Lakeview and to have access only off S.R. 54. He remarked a question had come up as
to whether or not this would be allowed by the State. He presented a letter to the Board
from the Georgia State Department of Transportation indicating that they would allow
access from S.R. 54. He said any office use of the property would have to face and be
oriented out to the highway. He stated this was shown on the site plan and given the
construction of the house this would be a fairly easy thing to accomplish.

Mr. Westmoreland remarked that Mr. Holt had a situation where he had property that was
not marketable and if marketable at all would be sold at a substantial reduction from what
other properties not affected by S.R. 54 would be. He said this would not be good for the
neighborhood and it would have a negative affect on the value of the houses in the
neighborhood. He felt a reasonable solution would be to zone the property O-I. He said
this would be consistent with actions that this Board had taken in the past and with the
conditions that staff had recommended. He said this would not have any negative affect
on the balance of the subdivision. He asked for the Board's consideration in approving this
request to rezone the property O-1 and include staff's conditions.

Randy Holt said he would like to clear up some issues in this rezoning. He said he had
been made out to be the bad guy in this situation and he had done nothing wrong. He said
all he wanted to do was to rezone his property. He stated before he had ever started this
process he had gone to one of the Commissioners and asked what he could do with his
property. He said the Commissioner suggested that he rezone the property O-I. He said
from there he went and filled out an application and proceeded with the process. He said
he had lived on the property since 1980 and when he purchased the home S.R. 54 was
a two lane road. He said when he found out that the highway was going to be four laned,
he put his house on the market. He remarked he had no luck in selling the property and
he had to take it off the market. He said after the road was completed, he put it on the
market again and still there was no success. He asked for the Board's consideration in
approving his request for rezoning.

Chairman Sprayberry asked if anyone wished to speak in favor of the petition.

Shelba Thompson, 200 Williamsburg Way, Fayetteville stated that thirty years ago she had
lived in a house on S.R. 54 that was now an office. She said when she lived there she had
no idea that S.R. 54 would become a four lane highway or her home would ever be an
office. She felt this rezoning was the same situation. She said the property on the corner
of Hickory and S.R. 54 was now zoned O-| with a Hickory address and not a S.R. 54
address. She remarked most of the property on S.R. 54 past Grady Avenue heading
toward Peachtree City was zoned commercial or O-I. She felt Mr. Holt's petition should be
granted. She said the property was obviously not a residential piece of property anymore.





December 10, 1998
Page 6

She said it would be hard to punish him or deny him the petition to make the property
remain residential.

Chairman Sprayberry asked if anyone else wished to speak in favor of the petition.
Hearing none, he asked if anyone wished to speak in opposition.

Jerry Walaford said he was a resident of Crystal Lake Subdivision which adjoined the
Lakeview Estates Subdivision. He said he was also currently president of the Crystal Lake
Garden Club which was composed of the 29 residents of the Crystal Lake Subdivision. He
said it was in that capacity that he was speaking on their behalf. He said the Planning and
Zoning Commission as well as the Commission had received letters from the residents in
opposition to this rezoning request. He said he had also presented a petition at the
Planning Commission meeting which was signed by the residents of the Crystal Lake
Subdivision in opposition to this request. He stated there were several reasons why they
felt the request should be denied. He said firstly this would be a traffic safety hazard and
especially for the residents of Crystal Lake. He stated there had been a deceleration lane
on S.R. 54 from Lakeview Estates to Crystal Lake Subdivision of approximately 225 feet
in length. He said the curb cut that would be required would require that the deceleration
lane be eliminated. He said this was already a precarious situation and he felt that a curb
cut off S.R. 54 would present a major safety hazard.

Mr. Walaford further remarked that this particular house in Lakeview Estates was
constructed as an intricate part of the subdivision and continued to be part of the
subdivision. He said this property actually faced on Lakeview Estates rather than on S.R.
54. He stated Mr. Holt's representative had indicated that the fair market value could not
be gotten for this house but there was no evidence that he had seen to indicate that. He
said he had lived there for nine years and other residents had lived there longer. He said
he had seen Mr. Holt's house for sale occasionally but not on a regular basis. He said
there was a house deep within the subdivision approximately a half mile in that had been
for sale for over five years. He said there were several houses that had been for sale for
over two years. He questioned whether Mr. Holt's house had an adequate opportunity to
get fair market value. He said the logo for Fayette County was “Where Quality was a Way
of Life”. He felt this involved incorporating a plan for residential with office space and
commercial. He said there were twenty-nine residents in the subdivision and there were
about fourteen homeowners who owned their own businesses within Fayette County and
three along the S.R. 54 corridor. He said the residents felt like the rezoning of Mr. Holt's
property would totally change the integrity and character of the neighborhood and they
therefore requested that the Commission deny this request.

Chairman Sprayberry asked if anyone else wished to speak in opposition to the petition.
Hearing none, he asked the petitioner if there was any rebuttal.

Mr. Westmoreland remarked on the traffic issue. He said the Georgia D.O.T. would review
this issue and would either approve or deny a curb cut based on their standard of safety





December 10, 1998
Page 7

criteria. He said the D.O.T. had indicated that a curb cut would be appropriate but felt this
would be up to the D.O.T. He said as far as being part of the subdivision, he felt the
property was substantially separated from the Crystal Lake Subdivision by the grade of the
property and also by a wooded buffer. He said there was not even a house across
Lakeview that faced S.R. 54. He said whether it was part of the subdivision at one time
or not it was certainly impacted differently than any other house in the subdivision. He said
with evidence of what the house might be worth, he would take Mr. Holt's word for the
efforts that he had taken to try and sell. He said he had also given the Board a letter from
a real estate agent who indicated that they felt the property was unmarketable as single
family residential. He commented that the house did face the subdivision street at this time
but this was one of the conditions recommended by staff and one of the things that he said
he would agree to would be to close the driveway and have the curb cut off S.R. 54 and

change the orientation of the house so that it no longer faced the single family residential
street.

Mr. Westmoreland felt this rezoning would have a more stabilizing effect on the property
values in these subdivisions. He said to have an office in the property where it could be
kept up and be of greater value and be maintained consistent with the conditions of the
overlay district and those recommended by staff as opposed to having a house that would
be less valuable than others in the subdivision. He said he and Mr. Holt would be glad to
answer any questions. He said this property was a difficult piece of property and was
affected in ways that the rest of the subdivision was not affected. He felt the solution was
to rezone the property O-l subject to the conditions recommended by staff,

Chairman Sprayberry asked for the Board'’s pleasure in this matter.

Commissioner Bost felt that this lot did in fact start out as part of the subdivision. He said
he was also of the opinion that this lot was still part of the subdivision and he was not ready

to start putting O-I in subdivisions in this county. He said he would not be able to support
the petition.

On motion made by Commissioner Bost, seconded by Chairman Sprayberry to deny
Petition No. 994-98, discussion followed.

Chairman Sprayberry said he agreed with Commissioner Bost and also stated this was a
difficult issue. He said he was not sure the timing was appropriate in regard to this piece

of property and he said the property was still part of the subdivision. He felt other attempts
must be sought for this property zoning.

The motion carried 5-0. A copy of the Ordinance and Resolution denying Petition No. 994-

98, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.





Is-1999

ria

~
=
o
4
Q@
o
x

<






Minutes
October 25, 2007
Page 2

PETITION NO. 1201-07 AND RP-040-07:

Director of Community Development Pete Frisina read Petition No. 1201-07, John Alan Bell, Owner/Agent,
request to rezone Lot 18 of Lakeview Estates Subdivision consisting of 1.03 acres from R-40 to O-I to develop
office-institutional uses. Consideration of Petition No. RP-040-07, John Alan Bell, Owner/Agent, request to
revise the Final Plat of Lakeview Estates Subdivision to change the use of said lot from Single-Family
Residential to Office Uses. He said the property was located in Land Lot 127 of the 5" District and fronted on
S.R. 54 West, He said Staff recommended approval of Petition No. 1201-07 and Petition No. RP-040-07. He
remarked that the Planning Commission recommended denial of Petition No. 1201-07; however, no action was
taken on Petition No. RP-040-07 since the rezoning application was denied.

John Alan Bell said he was the applicant in this petition and had been a resident of Fayette County for the last
35 years. He said he was the owner of Lot 18 of Lakeview Estates Subdivision located totally on S.R. 54. He
asked for the Board's consideration for O-1 zoning on this lot. He felt this property was best suited for O-I
purposes for the following reasons: (1) He questioned when was the last time a home was built on S.R. 54.
He said he had tried to determine that information but all of the records from the 1980's and earlier were lost
when the court house burned. He remarked that the houses currently located on S.R. 54 were close to thirty
years old. He said a lot had changed in the last thirty years. He said S.R. 54 had gone from mostly residential
to mostly business. He said homes were being torn down or converted to offices throughout this area. He said
Lot 18 would be no place {o raise a family and was located on a major thoroughfare. He said he could not
imagine children playing on this lot right next to busy S.R. 54. He said when Lakeview Estates was first
subdivided in the early 1970's, S.R. 54 was a very different place. He said it was a two lane road, Peachtree
City was in its infancy and there was no hospital. He said this lot was located in the overlay district and met
the intent of the zoning. He said if he were to build a residential home on this lot, the highway would devalue
his property. He said if Lot 18 was zoned O-|, it would be a great buffer from C-3 zoning directly next to it. He
said it would give people a place to work and would be more tax money for Fayette County. He said this lot





Minutes
October 25, 2007
Page 3

had to access from S.R. 54. He said he already had a letter of approval from the Georgia Department of
Transportation foran O-l cut. He said there were no restrictive covenants on Lakeview Estates. He said these
were just some of the reasons he felt this property was best suited for O-l.

Mr. Bell further remarked that some of the residents of Lakeview Estates did not want him to get the O-I
zoning. He said they felt it would interfere with the integrity of the subdivision. He said the only way a person
could tell if Lot 18 was included in this subdivision was on paper. He said it was located 200 feet from the
entrance. He remarked that he also owned Lot 17 in Lakeview Estates which was adjacent to Lot 18. He said
some of the neighbors were concerned that if Lot 18 was approved for O-l, then there would be a domino
affect from there. He said he would be willing to zone Lot 18 for O-l with restrictions which would include that
Lot 17 remain a residential lot. He said he was aware of the fact that this could be done and he had purchased
property in Fayette County that had zoning with restrictions. He said another concern that the neighbors have
was that they did not want the final plat of Lakeview Estates to be changed. He remarked that this plat had
already been changed once. He said the final plat for Lakeview Estates was first recorded in March of 1974
and was changed in April of 1975 when an extra lot was added. He said this extra lot was Lot 9-A. He said
the only way to tell if this lot was included in the Lakeview Estates Subdivision was on paper. He asked how
this could affect the integrity of the neighborhood. He said he hoped the restrictions that he would like placed
on this rezoning request would ease the surrounding residents’ concerns. He said he would like to add that
staff had recommended approval of this rezoning request. He presented a copy of the Planning Staff's
recommendations to the Board. A copy of the recommendations, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Mr. Bell further remarked that Lot 18, while technically a part of the Lakeview Estates Subdivision, did not front
on the interior street of the subdivision and only fronted on S.R. 54 West. He said due to this fact, the request
did meet the intent of the S.R. 54 West Overlay District. He said the proposed rezoning would not adversely
affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby property. He said the subject property was located
adjacent to commercial zoning to the East in the City of Fayetteville. He said the O-I zoning district was
composed of certain lands and structures having office and institutional uses which were compatible with or
provide a transition into low intensity land uses. He said, therefore, the O-l zoning district would provide a
transition between commercially zoned property to the East and residentially zoned property to the West. He
said the proposed rezoning would not result in a burdensome use of roads, utilities or schools. He remarked
that existing conditions in the areas continuing development as a single-family residential district and an office
institutional district support this petition. He said the planning staff recommended approval. He said it was
his opinion that O-1 was clearly the best use of this land.

Chairman Smith asked if anyone wished to speak in favor of this petition. Hearing none, he asked if anyone
wished to speak in opposition.

Tommy Long, 145 Lakeview Lane, Fayetteville presented a petition to the Board consisting of 46 signatures
in opposition to this rezoning request. A copy of the petition, identified as "Attachment No. 3", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof. He said all of the people who signed this petition were residents
of Lakeview Lane or the adjoining subdivision of Crystal Lake Estates. He said he purchased his lot in this





Minutes
October 25, 2007
Page 4

subdivision and built his home with the assurance that he would be living in a residential area and noted that
this was a residential subdivision. He said if the Board approved this rezoning request it would be setting a
precedent. He said he had never heard of the County rezoning a lot out of a platted subdivision. He remarked
that the intent of this petition did not meet the land use requirements and also it could be developed as a
residential lot. He said since the property owner also owned the adjacent lot, there would be no problem in
giving an easement for a driveway to this lot and build a home. He respectfully requested that the Board deny
this petition.

Chairman Smith asked if anyone else wished to speak in opposition.

Mona MacDonald, 135 Lakeview Lane, Fayetteville appealed to the Board in strong opposition to the rezoning
of Lot 18 which was currently R-40 to be rezoned O-| for the following reasons. She said her and her husband
had purchased their home to grow into their senior years in a residential platted subdivision and not a mixed
use subdivision. She said they had selected this area because of its quiet, rustic and semi-forested location
near all conveniences. She said if this rezoning was allowed, it would change the character and integrity of
their neighborhood. She said it would also open the door for the beginning of creeping commercialism in the
subdivision and the majority of the residents in the subdivision did not desire this. She said if this Board
yielded to the request to rezone Lot 18, she questioned on what grounds would the Board deny the next
request to rezone another lot which would be certain to come before this Board at some point in the future.
She said the residents felt they would be forced into some kind of neighborhood that they did not expect when
they purchased their property. She said she had done some research on subdivisions in Fayette County and
determined that it would be most uncommon to tumn a residential property in a platted subdivision into a
commercial office park zoning. She said she also had safety concerns about increased traffic and congestion.
She said this area was already highly congested with four turn offs within a few hundred feet of each other.
She noted that at busy times of the day it was life threatening to drive out of Lakeview Lane across a double
lane highway and turn left onto S.R. 54 East within a couple hundred feet of space. She said adding to the
traffic problem, the speed limit was 55 miles per hour, however, many motorists were driving 60 and 65 miles
per hour. She said she strongly felt that by increasing business fraffic to this already congested area would
increase the possibility of serious and possibly deadly automobile accidents. She felt by having two lots side
by side presented a wonderful opportunity to build a residential home with a side entrance. She begged the
Board to take the desires of the people who live in this subdivision into consideration over the business
endeavors of someone who did not live in Lakeview Estates. She thanked the Board members for their
consideration.

Chairman Smith asked if anyone else wished to speak in opposition.

Stuart Barnes, 120 Lakeview Court, Fayetteville said he felt by taking a lot out of a platted subdivision would
be detrimental on the other residents of Lakeview Estates Subdivision as well as other subdivisions in Fayette
County. He pointed out that the Fayette County Planning Commission had unanimously denied this request
and he asked for the Board's consideration to deny it as well and protect this neighborhood.





Minutes
October 25, 2007
Page 5

Chairman Smith asked if anyone else wished to speak in opposition. Hearing none, he asked Mr. Bell if he
had any rebuttal comments.

Mr. Bell remarked on the comment about doing an easement on the other lot. He said he already had a curb
cutand it had one restriction. He said this was because it would be directly across from the median cutin S.R.
54. He said he owned two properties in Lakeview Estates. He said if Lot 18 was approved for rezoning then
it would be with restrictions that Lot 17 would not have any change in zoning. He said this would protect the
beginning of this neighborhood. He said this particular lot was located far to the side and was approximately
200 feet away from the subdivision.

Mr. Bell asked the Board to think about a situation where Lot 18 was already zoned O-| and he was before the
Board asking for residential. He said he did not feel the Board would want him to build a house on this
property if he was asking for residential. He said it just would not be safe for a family to live there. He said
a lot of the houses currently located on S.R. 54 were being torn down or converted into offices in the entire
corridor area. He said he would agree to this rezoning with restrictions. He said the best use of this property
was clearly O-1 zoning for the buffer and usability.

Chairman Smith declared the public hearing portion closed. He asked for the Board's pleasure in this matter,

A motion was made by Commissioner Pfeifer and seconded by Commissioner Horgan to deny Petition No.
1201-07 as presented, discussion followed.

Commissioner Pfeifer said he would like to note that the County had historically not changed zonings in a
platted subdivision and he did not think this should start now.

Commissioner Horgan said he agreed. He said he would not be in favor of removing a lot from a platted
residential subdivision for commercial use.

Commissioner Maxwell agreed and said he did not feel this was even a close case. He said the predominant
area was low density residential with one unit to one to two acre lots and was a previously platted subdivision.
He noted that there had been a prior lawsuit involving Lot 1 that this County had successfully defended. He
said he saw no reason to change the current zoning. He said the proposed development would not be
compatible with the surrounding area.

Chairman Smith called for the vote.
The motion carried 4-0. Commissioner Frady was absent. A copy of the Ordinance and Resolution denying

Petition No. 1201-07, identified as “Attachment No. 4", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.





Minutes
October 25, 2007
Page 6

Chairman Smith pointed out that the denial of Petition No. 1201-07 would preclude the Board from making a
change to the platted subdivision as requested by the applicant. He said no vote would be necessary on
Petition No. RP-040-07.





		Planning and Zoning- SR54 West Overlay Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- SR54 West Overlay Backup




Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Road Department Department Head: ’Phil Mallon

Presenter, if needed: ’Carlos Christian Preferred Meeting Date: ’Wednesday, April 2, 2008

Wording for the Agenda:
Discussion of Policy 200.02- Gravel Road Upgrade Policy as presented by the Road Department.

Background/History/Details:

The Road Department strives to pave at least one gravel road per year. Several criteria are used in the selection process, including:
citizen requests, safety issues, maintenance history, average daily traffic counts, and willingness of property owners to donate right-
of-way. This policy provides written guidance on the process to be followed by the Road Department for selecting and prioritizing
gravel roads to be paved. Implementing this policy will help ensure all future requests for paving are responded to in a fair and
consistent manner.

In the past, there was not firm policy in place pertaining this issue, just long-standing "practices".

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Discussion of proposed Policy 200.02 and permission to schedule this item on an agenda for the Board's approval.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

No funding is required for policy adoption. Funding for road upgrades will be requested as part of the annual CIP process.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? [No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |No

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete
(e Legal Review Complete (e Administrative Staff Review Complete
Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date |Wednesday, April 2, 2008
Recognition/ Public Old New
Presentation Hearing C Business Qo Business (" Consent C Report ( Other





Fayette County Road Department Policy 200.02
Gravel Road Upgrade Policy

PURPOSE

This policy provides guidance for County citizens to follow when requesting that an existing gravel road be paved by
the Road Department. Implementing this policy will help ensure requests for paving are responded to in a fair and
consistent manner. The policy will also assist citizens in tracking milestones and schedules of a particular project.

POLICY

Paving a gravel road is a multi-step process that takes several years and considerable money to complete. Key
milestones are: project identification and approval, engineering, right-of-way (R/W) acquisition/donation, and
construction. This policy focuses on the requirements for completing the first milestone, identification and approval.
As noted in the following list of procedures, Board of Commissioner approval is required prior to the commencement
of the next milestone, engineering activities. Once a project is approved by the BOC, the Road Department will
schedule and budget the engineering, R/W, and construction steps as Capital Improvement Projects in subsequent
fiscal years.

It is the intent of the Road Department to pave an entire road whenever possible. However, the procedures listed
below may apply to any segment of a gravel road that meets the following criteria: 1) the minimum continuous length
of road to be paved is 2,600 ft (one-half a mile), and 2) the segment begins or ends at an existing paved road or
intersection. A request to pave a section of road with gravel at each end will not be supported by the Road
Department.

PROCEDURE

1. Paving Request Petition — The first step towards having a gravel road paved is to obtain a Paving Request
Petition. Blank petitions are available on-line, at http://www.fayettecountyga.gov/public_works/index.asp or
through the Road Department, located at 115 McDonough Road in Fayetteville (770-320-6010). The petition is
used to gage property owner support of the project and willingness to donate right-of-way for the project. A detall,
showing typical gravel and paved road cross-sections, is included with the petition to address common questions
associated with road paving.

2. Property Owner Support — In order for a Paving Request Petition to be considered complete, it shall have the
signatures (i.e., support) of enough property owners along the road such that at least 80 percent of the road
frontage is pledged for donation. For example, a gravel road 2,500 feet long has 5,000 feet of road frontage (2 x
2,500). Eighty percent of this distance is 4,000 ft. Thus, a group of property owners having at least 4,000 feet of
frontage must be willing to sign the petition. Completed petitions shall be submitted to the Road Department.

3. Preliminary Engineering — Upon receipt of the petition, Fayette County will prepare a conceptual road layout
(based on existing aerial photography and topography) that shows the proposed road alignment, right-of-way,
drainage improvements, and potential easements. This information serves two purposes. First, it allows the
Road Department to develop preliminary cost estimates of the project. Second, it will provide information to help
identify and explain potential impacts to property owners.

4. Property Owner Confirmation — The County will provide each property owner a copy of their applicable portion
of the concept plan and ask them to confirm their willingness to support the paving project. This is done via a
follow-up Petition. A confirmation signature on the petition indicates the owner understands the project impacts
and is willing to donate required right-of-way and any needed temporary slope/construction easements. Sixty (60)
days are allocated to collect the confirmation signatures. During this time the Road Department will meet with
property owners, as necessary, to solicit input and answer questions about the proposed project. Upon validating
that a minimum of 80 percent support for project still exists, the County will proceed with the remaining steps to
move the request forward.

5. Time and Material Cost Estimates — The Road Department will develop time and material cost estimates for the
construction work.

6. Board of Commissioner Approval — The Road Department will present the paving request, all pertinent
supporting information and a Department recommendation on the request to the BOC at a public meeting or



http://www.fayettecountyga.gov/public_works/index.asp



10.

workshop. Property owners and other interested parties will have an opportunity to express support or opposition
to the project at the meeting.

Funding — Upon Board approval, the Road Department will pursue funding sources for the engineering, right-of-
way (if needed) and construction costs. It is likely this will be done during the next budget cycle and funding
allocated over several fiscal years. Thus, several years may be required between the time of BOC approval and
start of construction.

Engineering — Upon funding availability, detailed engineering work will commence. Properties will be surveyed
and plans developed identifying road alignment, right-of-way donation area, temporary/permanent easements,
drainage improvements, and other impacts to private property. Road improvements shall be designed in
accordance with minimum safety standards.

Right-of-Way Acquisition — Upon completion of right-of-way plats and associated legal descriptions, the County
will work with each property owner to acquire the needed right-of-way and easements. Condemnation
proceedings may be taken on properties opposed to the project if a compromise through good-faith negotiations
can not be reached.

Construction — Construction activities will begin based on funding, equipment and labor availability and right-of-
way acquisition. Milestones in the construction process include: surveying/staking, clearing, fence and mailbox
relocation, grading, drainage improvements, paving, final grading, stabilization, and final mailbox relocation (as
needed).





RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TN

EXISTING TREES
INSIDE R/W LINES |
REMOVED /T’ |

NEW NEW
MAILBOX (E MAILBOX RELOCATED :

1l

FENCE i

7 RELOCATED
TEMPORARY

i FENCE

o EASEMENT
NEW 24’ WIDE SREA
PAVED STREET

i
i
i
i
[
i
|
[
b
i
i

FUTURE PAVED STREET

PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

EXISTING TREES
INSIDE R/W LINES

EXISTING FENCE

EXISTING MAILBOX

(i:_ EXISTING &
MAILBOX

! EXISTING
' FENCE

EXISTING
8.y GRAVEL ROAD

30’ : 30’

el
L 3

[
'
1
]
1
1
1
[
i
'
1
1

EXISTING UNPAVED STREET






		Road- Policy 200.02 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Road- Policy 200.02 Backup

		RoadDeptUnpavedRoadPavingPolicy200.02.pdf

		RoadDeptUnpavedRoadSchematicBackup2





